Beatrice Ogunti
m

From: Ralph J. Code llI ("Buz") <rcode@boylancode.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 5:19 PM

To: Beatrice Ogunti; wayne@necklesbuildersinc.com; diane.puntel@airgas.com
Cc: Mark Connolly

Subject: Dempsey Family, LLC

To whom it may concern;

Please be advised that | am the attorney for the Dempsey Family, LLC which is the owner of certain property located
on Knollwood Ave., Wappingers Falls, New York. It is my understanding that Airgas, a company which is the tenant on
this property, is seeking to have some construction work done on the property and has retained Neckles Builders, Inc. as
the contractor. In order for the contractor to obtain a permit from the Town, the approval of the landlord must be
given. The managers of the Dempsey Family, LLC are Mark Connolly and Myles Dempsey, Sr. Either one is authorized to
act on behalf of the LLC. | understand that Mark Connolly is willing to give approval for this project and, as | indicated,
he has the authority to act on behalf of the owner of the property, Dempsey Family, LLC. | hope that this is all that you
may need as proof of his authority. If you need anything else, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

With best regards,

Ralph J. Code Il
Partner

53 Boylan Code

A e 1 »
Attorneys al Law

Culver Road Armory

145 Culver Road, Suite 100
Rochester, New York 14620
Office: 585-232-5300 ext. 213
Fax: 585-238-9013

Email: rcode@boylancode.com
Web: www.boylancode.com

This disclosure is required by the IRS:

Tax advice in this e-mail, including any attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used to avoid
penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or to promote, market or recommend to another person any tax related
matter. If you would like advice that can be used for either of these purposes please contact us about what that would require.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for listed recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail, Please notify the message sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Boylan Code therefore does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a
hard-copy version.
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